ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE

HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE

March 22, 2006

4:24 p. m
VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Tom Anderson, Chair
Representative Pete Kott
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representative Bob Lynn
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeber g
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative David Guttenberg

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 207(FIN)

“"An Act relating to the nmenbership on the board of directors of

t he Al aska Aerospace Devel opnent Corporation.™

- MOVED CSSB 207(FIN) QUT OF COW TTEE

CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG&( S)

BOARD OF CERTI FI ED DI RECT- ENTRY M DW VES

Mla (Melinda) A Cosgrove - Juneau

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

BOARD OF PSYCHOLOG ST AND PSYCHOLOG CAL ASSOCI ATE EXAM NERS

Dr. Lorin L. Bradbury - Bethe
- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

BOARD OF SOCI AL WORK EXAM NERS

Gail La Rose-Henderson - Wasilla

- CONFI RVATI ON(S) ADVANCED

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -1-

March 22, 2006



HOUSE BI LL NO. 447

"An Act relating to the use of broadcasting to pronote raffles

and lotteries."
- MOVED CSHB 447(L&C) OUT OF COW TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 240
"An Act relating to brewery and brew pub |icensing."

- BILL HEARI NG POSTPONED
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: SB 207
SHORT TI TLE: AK AERCSPACE DEVEL. CORP BD MEMBERSH P

SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) STEVENS G

01/ 09/ 06 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 12/ 30/ 05

01/ 09/ 06 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

01/ 09/ 06 (S) L&C, FIN

01/ 24/ 06 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

01/ 24/ 06 (S) Heard & Hel d

01/ 24/ 06 (S) M NUTE( L&C)

02/ 02/ 06 (S) L&C AT 1:30 PM BELTZ 211

02/ 02/ 06 (S) Moved CSSB 207(L&C) Qut of Committee

02/ 02/ 06 (S) M NUTE( L&C)

02/ 06/ 06 (S) L&C RPT cs 4DP 1NR
SAME TI TLE

02/ 06/ 06 (S) DP: BUNDE, SEEKINS, DAVIS, STEVENS B

02/ 06/ 06 (S) NR. ELLIS

02/ 13/ 06 (S) FIN AT 9:00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532

02/ 13/ 06 (S) Heard & Hel d

02/ 13/ 06 (S) M NUTE( FI N)

03/ 01/ 06 (S) FIN RPT CS 5DP SAME TI TLE

03/ 01/ 06 (S) DP:  BUNDE, OLSON, DYSON,  STEDMAN,
HOFFMAN

03/ 01/ 06 (S) FIN AT 9: 00 AM SENATE FI NANCE 532

03/ 01/ 06 (S) Moved CSSB 207(FIN) Qut of Committee

03/ 01/ 06 (S) M NUTE( FI N)

03/ 07/ 06 (S) TRANSM TTED TO (H)

03/ 07/ 06 (S) VERSI ON:  CSSB 207( FI N)

03/ 08/ 06 (H) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS

03/ 08/ 06 (H) L&C

03/ 22/ 06 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 447

SHORT TI TLE: BROADCASTI NG PROMOTI NG CHARI TABLE GAM NG

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE

- 2- March 22, 2006



SPONSOR('s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) MOGUI RE

02/ 13/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 13/ 06 (H) L&C, FIN

02/ 22/ 06 (H L&C AT 4:00 PM CAPI TOL 17

02/ 22/ 06 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 22/ 06 (H) M NUTE( L&C)

03/ 22/ 06 (H) L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

SENATOR GARY STEVENS

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke as the sponsor of SB 207.

DAVE WOODRUFF

Cty of Kodiak

Board of Directors

Al aska Aerospace Devel opnent Corporation (AADC)
Kodi ak, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of SB 207.

BARBARA W LLI AMS, Menber

Kodi ak | sl and Borough Assenbly

Kodi ak, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of SB 207.

CECI L RANNEY

Kodi ak Borough Assenbly

Kodi ak, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in favor of SB 207.

CRAI G JOHNSQON, St af f

to Representative Lesil MGuire

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Present ed HB 447 on behal f of
Representative McQuire, sponsor.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG, Acting Chair, called the House Labor
and Commerce Standing Conmittee neeting to order at 4:24:36 PM
Representatives Crawford, Lynn, LeDoux, Guttenberg, and Rokeberg
were present at the call to order. Representatives Anderson and
Kott arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 3- March 22, 2006



SB 207- AK AERCSPACE DEVEL. CORP BD MEMBERSH P

ACTI NG CHAI R ROKEBERG announced that the first order of business
would be CS FOR SENATE BILL NO 207(FIN, "An Act relating to
the nmenbership on the Board of Directors of the Al aska Aerospace
Devel opnent Corporation.”

4:25:39 PM

SENATOR GARY  STEVENS, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor,
explained that the bill would ensure that two nenbers of the
Al aska Aerospace Devel opnent  Corporation (AADC) Board of
Directors (Board) reside in Kodiak, where the AADC | aunches take

pl ace. In addition, he said, the bill would ensure that no
menbers are renoved from the Board in order to neet this
requirenent. He stated that there had been two nenbers [from

Kodi ak] on the Board until recently. He said that Kodiak is the
| ocation of the majority of AADC s activities, including several

rocket |aunches and construction projects. He stated that the
facility in Kodiak is conplex and has had an enornous inpact on
the conmmunity. He explained that the facility inpacts the

recreational activities, as beaches nust be closed down and
waters nust be closed to fisherman when there is a rocket
| aunch. He comented that it is inportant for Kodiak to have a
voi ce when deci sions are bei ng made.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS went on to say that this bill is supported
by the comunity of Kodiak, Kodiak |Island Borough, City of
Kodi ak, and by the [Kodi ak] Chanber of Conmerce.

ACTI NG CHAIR ROKEBERG asked how many nenbers are currently on
t he Board.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS replied that there are seven nenbers,
i ncl udi ng one nenber from Kodi ak.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked for a description of the Board's
duties and responsibilities.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS replied that he served as the ex officio
menber of the Board, although he was unable to attend neetings.
He said that the Board nmkes all decisions which inpact the
corporation, is responsible for hiring the director, and decides
the direction of the corporation.

4:29: 03 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -4- March 22, 2006



DAVE WOODRUFF, City of Kodiak, Alaska Aerospace Devel opnent
Corporation (AADC) Board of Directors, said that he has been
involved with the AADC project since its inception. He offered
his understanding that when the project began, Kodiak was
prom sed two seats on the Board. He stated that at that tine,
he was not aware that the AADC was a state corporation, and was,
therefore, unaware that there was no requirement to have two
Kodi ak Board nenbers.

MR. WOODRUFF went on to say that, as the host city, Kodiak is
responsi ble for transporting the rockets to and from the | aunch
site, in addition to responding to conplaints from conmunity
menbers regarding the AADC s acti ons.

4:31: 06 PM

MR. WOCODRUFF, in response to a question, said that the Board
menbers have overlapping ternms, and he added that the intent of
the bill is to place an additional Kodiak resident on the Board
and maintain two nmenbers from Kodiak in the future.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked what would happen to the public
seat if one of the scientists or corporate nenbers was from
Kodi ak.

MR. WOODRUFF opined that it would not be difficult to find a
qualified nmenber from Kodi ak. He stated that in the past, the
nmenbers have been drawn fromthe business comunity.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if there is a subcommttee of
the city council that nonitors the Board neetings and reports
back to the city council and the public.

MR. WOODRUFF replied that Martha Schoenthal [Vice President of
Busi ness Operations, AADC] visits Kodiak on a quarterly basis to
explain what is currently happening. He noted that he, as a
Board nmenber, also reports back to the comunity.

ACTI NG CHAIR ROKEBERG asked if it would be beneficial to anend
the bill to include a state |iaison.

MR. WOODRUFF replied that the comrunication between the Kodiak
Borough Assenbly, the Kodiak Cty Council, and the AADC has
al ways been open, keeping all the parties updated.

4:37:17 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 5- March 22, 2006



BARBARA W LLI AMS, Menber, Kodiak Island Borough Assenbly, said
that Martha Schoenthal of AADC has visited Kodiak two or three

times in the past year. She expressed that [the borough] would
like to see this continue, as this has been "very hel pful.” She
went on to say that the borough would like to see two

representatives from Kodiak on the Board in order to maintain a
continuous flow of current and accurate information.

ACTI NG CHAI R ROKEBERG sai d
"It seems to ne as if there's always been -

because of the nature and size of the population ... -
sonme al nmost incidental cross fertilization between

the city council, and the borough assenbly, and this
Boar d. ... Nothing formal, even in the commttee
substitute, ... requires that. Do you think that

would be an inprovenent if we had sone nandate
[that] one nenber was a nenber of a |ocal governnenta
body, as well as neeting the other requirenents?"

M5. WLLIAVS opined that it would be helpful, as [the city
council and borough assenbly nenbers] are the nobst aware of
comunity concerns. However, she said that a person in the
private sector would serve "just as well," especially if the
i ndi vidual had the know edge required to understand problenms
that may arise. She added that this mght be soneone wth
mlitary or aerospace background.

4:40: 20 PM

CECI L RANNEY, Kodiak Borough Assenbly, expressed agreenent wth
t he previous testinony. He said that the comuni cation between
the AADC and Kodi ak has been "rocky" in the past; however, over
the past year, due to the efforts of [M. Wodruff], there is a
better understanding of the AADC s actions. He noted that the
gquarterly reports have been hel pful, and he stated that he would
support having two nenbers from Kodi ak on the Board.

4:41: 44 PM
ACTI NG CHAI R ROKEBERG asked Senator Gary Stephens if there woul d
be any nerit in expanding the qualification requirenents of the

publ i c nmenbers.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS replied that this may not be necessary, as
having two Board nenbers from Kodi ak has worked sufficiently in

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 6- March 22, 2006



the past. He opined that there is wisdomin having nenbers from
Kodi ak who can sol ve problens before they occur. He stated that
in the past, there have been problens wth runors and a |ack of
sensitivity to local fishernen and residents.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said, "I think this is an excellent bill, k"
and she noted that there has been friction between the AADC and
the community of Kodi ak. She added that having two | ocal

menbers on the Board would help both the community of Kodiak and
t he AADC by stopping probl ens before they becone even | arger.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG, referring to [page 1, line 9], asked
what the qualification is for a "high level [of experience]."

SENATOR GARY STEVENS replied that he is not aware of a
definition, although this neans that a person may be denied if
they do not have the necessary experience. He noted that this
is a statew de board.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if designating nenbers from a
specific geographic location on a statewide board is troubling
froma statew de perspecti ve.

SENATOR GARY STEVENS replied that this my be of concern;
however, all of AADC s actions affect Kodiak. He stated that it
is inportant to ensure that there is |local representation when a
particular community is affected.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if the flats are under AADC.
SENATOR GARY STEVENS sai d no.

4:46: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG cl osed public testinony.

4:47:10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX noved to report CSSB 207(FIN) out of
committee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSSB 207(FIN) was
reported fromthe House Labor and Commrerce Standing Commttee.
CONFI RVATI ON HEARI NG S)

Board of Certified Direct-Entry M dw ves

Board of Psychol ogi sts and Psychol ogi cal Associ at e Exam ners
Board of Social Wrk Exam ners

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -7- March 22, 2006



4:47:28 PM

ACTI NG CHAI R ROKEBERG announced that the next order of business
would be the confirmation hearings for the governor’s
appointments to the Board of Certified Drect-Entry M dw ves,

the Board of Psychol ogists and Psychol ogi cal Associ ate
Exam ners, and the Board of Social Wrk Exam ners. He noted
that each commttee nenber was provided wth the nanes and
resunmes for each of the appointees. He rem nded the commttee

that each nenber’s signature on the commttee report does not
reflect the nmenber’s vote during the joint floor session.

4:48:41 PM

ACTING CHAIR ROKEBERG nmoved to advance the names of the
appointees to the boards, as specified above in the commttee
calendar, to the joint session for consideration. There being
no objection, the confirmati ons were advanced.

The commttee took an at-ease from4:48 PMto 4:53 PM

4:54: 01 PM

[ The gavel was returned to Chair Anderson.]

HB 447- BROADCASTI NG PROMOTI NG CHARI TABLE GAM NG

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the final order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 447, "An Act relating to the wuse of
broadcasting to pronote raffles and lotteries.”

4:54:19 PM

CRAIG JOHNSON, Staff to Representative Lesil MGQuire, Al aska
State Legislature, on behalf of Representative McQuire, sponsor
said that this bill levels the playing field for advertising,
yet “keeps certain things out.” He stated that the anmendnents
offered will help to solve potential problens.

4:54:55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN offered Anendnent 1, by Legislative Lega
and Research Services:

Page 1, line 6, followng "classic":
Insert ", other than aninmal classics,"”

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 8- March 22, 2006



CHAI R ANDERSON obj ect ed for discussion purposes.

REPRESENTATIVE LYNN explained that the intention of the
anmendnent is to correct a |oophole created by previous
| egi sl ation which was intended to allow “aninmal classics” at the
state fair.

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if Representative Lynn was targeting the
Tudor Bingo Rat Race, which started after the aforenentioned
| egi sl ati on passed, yet was not the intent of the bill.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN sai d yes.
4:56: 22 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON renoved his objection. There being no further
obj ection, Anendnent 1 was adopt ed.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD offered Conceptual Anmendnent 2, as
follows [original punctuation provided]:

Before each use of the word “raffle” or “lottery,”
including the title of the bill, insert the word
“charitable.”

Page 1, Line 8:
Following “lottery” i nsert “as defi ned in AS
05. 15. 690.”

4:56: 34 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG obj ected for di scussi on purposes.

4:56: 48 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFCORD expl ained that this nmakes it clear that
the bill is intended to allow broadcasting for charitable
pur poses only.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said that he would be supporting the
anmendnent due to the reference to AS 05.15.690, which defines

"raffle" and "lottery".

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG renoved hi s objection.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -9- March 22, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked how the sponsor feels about
Amendnent 2.

MR. JOHNSON replied that the sponsor does not have a problem
with the aforenenti oned anmendnent.

[ Conceptual Anendnent 2 was treated as adopted. ]
4:58: 24 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD noved Anmendrment 3 [original punctuation
provi ded] :

Page 1, line 5, follow ng “broadcasting”:
Insert, “, if +the broadcasting is limted to
public service announcenents provided free of
charge by a broadcaster to a permttee,”

Page 1, line 8:
Del ete ““broadcasting””
Insert *““broadcasting,” if the broadcasting is
[imted to public service announcenents provided
free of charge by a broadcaster to a pernittee,
[ “Broadcasting”]”

CHAI R ANDERSON obj ect ed for discussion purposes.
4:58: 54 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD explained that he does not want to
expand gam ng of any kind, regardless of whether or not it is
charit abl e. He stated that the bill was presented as a way to
allow charities to advertise fundraising events, and he opined
that [public service announcenents] PSAs are the way to do this.
He said that he does not want to see this expand to for-profit
advertising, adding his belief that the only reason to pay to
advertise a raffle or lottery is to expand and involve nore
peopl e.

5:00:11 PM

CHAIR ANDERSON cl arified that if the advertising is not |limted
to PSAs, any conpany would be able to advertise [gam ng
activities]. He noted that ultimately, a portion of the noney
would likely go to a charity. However, he acknow edged that
this may encourage nmany people to spend nore noney ganbling,
t hereby expanding ganbling in the state. He surm sed that

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 10- March 22, 2006



anot her reason for Amendnent 3 would be to prevent any | oophol es
in the future.

5:01:18 PM
CHAI R ANDERSON renoved his objection.
REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG obj ect ed.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN noted that currently, newspapers are able to
[advertise charitable gamng] for a fee, and he asked how this
di screpancy is addressed. He also expressed concern wth
expandi ng ganbling of any ki nd.

5:02: 00 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD replied that while he is aware that
newspapers are currently able to advertise charitable gam ng, he
has not seen any ads of this nature. He pointed out that the
bill includes television, radio, satellite, cable teletype, and
fax as nmethods of advertising that are acceptable. He said that
this is “pretty broad.” He stated that ganbling is currently
illegal and he feels it should renmain this way.

CHAIR ANDERSON remarked that [PSAs are intended] to assist
charities with advertisenents; however, if all charities did
PSAs, the broadcasters may go out of business.

5:03:26 PM

MR. JOHNSON replied that the bill does not expand ganbling. He
opined that I|imting the broadcasting to PSAs would have a
negative effect on charities, as it would cause nore operators
to request PSAs. He surmsed, then, that this would result in
no PSAs, as the stations may be wlling to do six, but not
twel ve. In response to an earlier comment, he said that the
bill is not specifically intended for pulltab and bingo
adverti sing.

5:04:35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD said that he did not specify pulltabs
and bi ngo.

5:04:44 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -11- March 22, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD went on to say that he does not believe
limting the anpunt of advertising for gamng is a “negative
effect”. He said “l think that if we [put] |ess advertising and
| ess noney into ganbling, then that’s a good thing.”

MR, JOHNSON, in response to a question, said that this my cause
charities to seek funding from the legislature, as they would
require alternative funding sources.

CHAI R ANDERSON commented that while he understands the concern
he feels that the bill is good.

CHAIR ANDERSON asked if any nenber of the [broadcasting]
industry would like to testify.

The conmttee took a brief at-ease.

5:07: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT pointed out that there is no legalized
ganbling in the state; however, there are “ganes of chance.” He

opined that use of the term “ganbling” in this discussion is
i ncorrect.

5:07:52 PM

A roll <call vote was taken. Representatives Quttenberg,
Crawf ord, and Lynn vot ed in favor of Amendnent 3.
Representatives LeDoux, Kott, Rokeberg, and Anderson voted

against it. Therefore, Amendnent 3 failed by a vote of 3-4.
5:08: 22 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG i ndicated that he objected to noving
HB 447 from comrittee and expressed concern with the possibility
of enhancing gamng. He opined that a better approach would be
to limt the anpbunt of advertising newspapers are able to do,
rat her than expanding the advertising requirenments to include
other forns of nedia. He said that while he does not wish to
“put a burden” on the industry, he does not want to expand

gam ng. Moreover, he said this seenms to be a national issue
and noted that there are restrictions in place that have not
been di scussed. He questioned how overhead costs are currently

dealt with and inquired as to how the added overhead costs would
affect the charities. He opined that this may cause a decrease
in funds for the charity.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -12- March 22, 2006



5:11: 23 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noted that the adoption of Amendnent 1
prohibits the Alaska State Fair from holding its “anina
classic.” He suggested that the sponsor consider an anmendnment
to the anendnent to deal with this issue.

5:11:57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN stated that this was not the intent of the
amendnent .

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noted that HB 477 has an additional
referral to the House Fi nance Conmttee.

REPRESENTATI VE LYNN said that regardless of whether the termis
“ganes of chance” or “ganbling,” [the same concerns apply].

5:12:52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD opi ned that Al aska is “under assault” as
one of the few states that has not legalized for-profit
ganbl i ng. He said that there is a large anount of noney in
gam ng, which he feels is why nore effort is being nade to
expand charitable gamng. He stated that one way to expand this

is through advertising. He agreed with a previous statenent
regarding a possible decrease in the amount of noney a charity
woul d recei ve. He suggested limting the advertising to the

charity, rather than the operators, as a possible conceptual
amendnent .

5:14: 28 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON commented that ganbling exists, and the vendors
do make a profit. He said that while he does understand the
concern with the legalization of ganbling in the state, certain
types of ganbling, such as online poker, already exist. He
opined that there is good intent and nmerit in enabling charities
to advertise raffles and lotteries.

5:15:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG renarked that the broadcasters have a
| egitimate concern regarding the nature of the industry, and the
burdens invol ved; however, there is a cascading effect outside
of this. He acknow edged that there are “good” operators which
are sanctioned and regulated by the state, although the

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 13- March 22, 2006



regul ations nmay not always be enforced. He said that al
operators nake a living off of [ganmes of chance]. In the past,
he said, nonprofits “ran the gane” and received nost of the
profit. Currently, however, there are operators and
di stributors involved, and the anount of noney that goes back to
the charity continues to decrease. He expressed concern wth
the high cost for television advertising, and he suggested that
this be | ooked into further.

5:17:43 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON asked for nore information regarding the costs of
a raffle or lottery and whether HB 447 will cause the charity
and [raffle or lottery winner] to receive |ess noney because of
t he hi gher advertising costs.

MR. JOHNSON replied that the House Finance Commttee would be
taking a look at this issue.

5:18: 27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOTT said that the aforenentioned concerns are
val i d. He opined that the end result would be a higher return
as a result of nore advertising, adding that allow ng these new
types of advertising is a better way to “level the playing
field,” rather than elimnating the advertising altogether.

5:19: 52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noved to report HB 447, as anended, out
of committee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFCRD obj ect ed.
5:20: 05 PM

A roll call vote was taken. Representatives Lynn, LeDoux, Kott,
Rokeberg, and Anderson voted in favor of noving HB 447, as
anended, from commttee. Representatives CQuttenberg and
Crawford voted against it. Therefore, CSHB 447(L&C) was
reported out of the House Labor and Conmerce Standing Conmttee
by a vote of 5-2.

5:20: 25 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -14- March 22, 2006



ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Labor and Commerce Standing Conmittee neeting was adjourned at
5:20: 36 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -15- March 22, 2006



